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11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

_|The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |_x_|is extended. |_]is nol extended,
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the
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amendment on each copy of the offer submitled; or (¢) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
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A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)

The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified lo reflect the administrative changes {such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, elc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapler 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:
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E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is not, |x ||'s required to sign this doecument and return copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification {Organized by UCF Section headings, including soliciiation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006, Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage is hereby amended as follows:

{1). Bid submission date of May 12, 2010 by 2:00 pm local time is hercby extended to Friday, May 14, 2010, by 2:00 pm, local time.
Bids shall be delivered to 4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW Building 38, Room C01, Washington DC 20008. Public Bid Opening will be
held at 2:00 pm at the same location.

(2). Questions and Answers (Attachment A)

(3). Explanation to questions 1,2,3. (Attachment B)

{4). Revised Drawings List and Drawings and revised drawings, (Attachment C).

(5). Add Clause; H.11 Contract Activities

All contract activities involving utility outages which generate sound/noise and or odor shall be performed on weekends and or
between 10pm and 8am on weekdays. Contractor shall provide visual barriers, when requested, and ensure access at all times

to UDC facilities and activities.

{6). All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem (2A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

Quest. Question Answer
No.

1. Reference Site Lighting Plan Sheet E-3, Material and Layout 5 is the correct quantity of type “C" light fixtures. See attached
Enlargement Plans L-2 & L-3, and Site Detail Plan LD-15 Detail enlargement of drawing E-3 for locations.

#4. The Light Fixture Schedule on sheet E-3 states that there is a
quantity of 5 type "C" light fixtures required for this project. Site
lighting plan E-3 and landscape plans L-1 & L-2 show only 4 type
"C" light fixtures. Which quantity is correct? If a total quantity of 5
is required. Where is the 5th type “C” light fixture locate? Please
clarify.

2, Reference Site Lighting Plan Sheet E-3 and Material and Layout 21 is the correct number of type “E" light fixtures. See attached
Enlargement Plans L-4 & L-5. The Light Fixture Schedule on enlargement of drawing E-3.
sheet E-3 states that there is a quantity of 28 type "E" light fixtures
required for this project. Site lighting plan E-3 and landscape
plans L-3 & L-4 show 21 type "E" light fixtures. Which quantity is
correct? Please provide the location of the other 7 type "E" light
fixtures.

3. The single line diagram on sheet WE-4 states that the feeder for WE-4 says “SEE DWG. E-6". Drawing E-6 shows a 150A feeder breaker
the Fountain Power Distribution Center is to be specified by to be added to CKTS 7, 9, 11 in existing panel 41-DPA. Feeder cable is
others. Is the feeder for this equipment part of this contract? If shown to be 4 # 1/0, 1 # 6 ground, 2" conduit. See drawing E-6, attached
80, what size is the feeder and where is it fed from? Please (partial).
clarify.

4. There are few notes in the electrical drawings indicating repair, Panels marked as ‘EXISTING’ are to be left in place. Panels marked as
replace, and/or provide new panels as needed. Can there be ‘NEW' are to be provided by the contractor.
another site visit for us to inspect the existing panels? Please
advise

5. 1. The following incomplete specification sections need to be Updated plans and specifications were provided fo bidders in CD's per

selected of a specific type, size, product, value, manufacturer,
warranty, color, and etc. for the items in this project:

a) Section 033053 — Miscellaneous Cast-In-Place

Concrete

b) Section 035300 — Concrete Topping

¢) Section 042000 - Unit Masonry

d) Section 042113 — Brick Masonry

e) Section 051200 — Structural Steel Framing

addendum issued on 4/19/10.
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2310-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

f) Section 052100 — Steel Joist Framing

g) Section 053100 - Steel Decking

h) Section 055100 — Metal Stairs

i) Section 055300 — Metal Grating

j) Section 061000 — Rough Carpentry

k) Section 071413 — Waterproofing of Plaza Deck

[) Section 071616 - Crystalline Waterproofing

m) Section 075423 — TPO Roofing

n) Section 076200 — Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim

0) Section 081113 — Hollow Metal Doors and Frames

p) Section 087100 — Door Schedule

gq) Section 260533 — Raceway and Boxes For
Electrical Systems

r) Section 260553 — D For Electrical Systems

s) Section 260923 - Lighting Control Devices

t) Section 262416 — Panelboards

u) Section 262816 ~ Enclosed Switches and Circuit
Breakers

v) Section 262913 — Enclosed Controllers

w) Section 265100 — Interior Lighting

X) Section 329200 — Turf and Grasses

6. There are no flashing details given on the drawings for
waterproofing of plaza deck. Please provide flashing details for
waterproofing of plaza deck.

Contractor shall provide shop drawings as part of the waterproofing
system specified. Use standard flashing detail as published by the
manufacturer. As stated in the specification, manufacturer of the system
shall be present on-site fo insure work is performed correctly.

7. There are not enough details given for foundation equipment
space and electrical room on drawing LD-20 for these two rooms.
Please provide the missing information, such as the finishing
schedule, foundation details, structural framing, fiooring cross
section, roof details, door schedule, window schedule, and etc.

Updated plans and specifications were provided to bidders in CD’s per
addendum issued on 4/19/10.

8. There are specification sections: 071413 — Waterproofing for
Plaza Deck, 071616 - Crystalline Waterproofing, and 075423 —
Thermoplastic Polyolefin (TPQO) Roofing. Drawings don’t show
where we need to use Crystalline waterproofing, and
Thermoplastic Polyolefin (TPO) roofing. Where do these
applications apply to this project? Please clarify.

071413 — Waterproofing for Plaza Deck shall be used for the existing
deck or repaired deck sections and is generally called out as
“Waterproofing” over “Existing Deck”.

071616 — Crystalline Waterproofing shall be used only for the fountain

and is called out in the drawings as “Fountain Waterproofing”.
075423 — Thermoplastic Polyolefin (TPO) Roofing shall be used only for
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

the building roofing system.

9. Drawing D-3 shows 5,000 galion and 1,000 gallon cistern. There | Above ground storage tanks, 1,000 and 5,000 gal. capacity, shall be
isn’t any specification section given for these cisterns. Please vertical plastic water tanks, dark green color, model 41686 and 40870 as
provide specification section for these cisterns. manufactured by Norwesco Inc. or approved equal.

10. Note 2 on S-1 “replace loose or missing screen material...". The amount of deteriorated/missing material is unknown. The Contractor
Please advise the quantity to be replaced as no detail is given. shall visit the site and take of the quantities.

11. Note 3 on S-2 “repair plaster cover over columns to match Repair in-kind at the locations shown on the plans.
existing at specified location.” Does this occur at all columns and
please provide a detail.

12 Note 2 on S-2 “repair ceiling covering as indicated”. What type of | Existing plans are not available. The specification states to replace in-
ceiling covering is existing? kind.

13 Specification Table of Contents lists sections 00100 thru 00800 Please disregard this section. This information was provided to all
for Bid Forms, Bid bonds, etc. These spec sections were not offerors in Section K of the solicitation.
included on the purchased CD

14 ReedConnect ( an estimating news service) had a down loadable | Please disregard this section. This information was provided to all

160 page for the project which included the following items that offerors in Section K and as attachments to the solicitation.
were not included on the purchased CD:
BID DOCUMENT Invitation NO GF-2010-B-0006 - 106 pages
WAGE SCALE - 7 pages
STANDARD CONTRACT PROVISIONS - 39 pages
THE LIVING WAGE ACT - 5 pages
Are these documents considered to be a part of the contract bid
documents ?
if so they should be issued to all bidders.
15 in the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that replacement of it is Volkert’s understanding that all repairs shown on the plans will be

expansion joints was being performed by another contractor and
was N.I.C. Drawing S-2 and S-3 indicate about 1,230 LF of
expansion joint of type shown on drawing S-5. Clarify if
expansion Jts on S-2 and S-3 are to be included ?

included in this contract.
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

16. Drawing S-5, Note # 4 reference expansion joint to be per spec Note # 4 should refer to Specification Section 079500.
section 079200 JOINT SEALANTS. Please confirm, should be
079500 Expansion Control?

17 Drawing S-2 indicates an expansion Joint in the Ceiling of the B1 | Provide an expansion joint used for hot applied rubberized waterproofing
Level which is the Plaza Deck. The expansion joint indicated on | such as Situra RedLine or approved equal
drawing S-5 would appear to not be applicable to the hot fluid
waterproofing and pavers at the plaza level. Please clarify if these
assumptions are correct and provide details for the type of
expansion joint to be installed at the plaza level.

18. Drawing S-5 appears to indicate anticipated large overruns in the | Quantities indicated in the plans are approximate. The Contractor shalt
concrete repair line item. Please provide a bid form for unit pricing | visit the site and take off quantities for bid.
of the different types of concrete repair listed in spec section
030130 REPAIR OF CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE.

19. Drawing LD-3 indicate “GEOFOAM" fill . Provide specification for | Geo-foam is included in spec section 329500 Section 2.02G.
this material.

20. Drawings do not indicate where spec section 071616 The Section 071616 CRYSTALLINE WATERPROOFING shall only be
CRYSTALLINE WATERPROOFING is to be installed. Clarify what | used for the waterproofing of the water fountains. In drawings Crystalline
concrete is to receive this material. Waterproofing is referred to as “Fountain Waterproofing”.

21. Spec Section 071413 WATERPROOFING OF PLAZA DECK Provide a 10 year watertight and thermal warranty
indicates conflicting warranty periods, please clarify

22. Provide information as to the type of existing waterproofing on the | The type of existing waterproofing on the deck is unknown.
plaza deck that is to be removed.

23. Provide information as to which project concrete is to be installed Section 033053 of the Specification is to be used for concrete above the
per 033000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE and which concrete is Plaza Deck.
to be installed per 033053 MISCELLANSOUS CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE ?

24, 033000-2.02 indicates regular reinforcing steel / wire mesh and Epoxy coated reinforcing steel bars and wire mesh are NOT required.

the same with epoxy coating. Are reinforcement bars and mesh to
be epoxy coated?
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

25. What strength concrete is to be supplied? Cast-in-place concrete under Specification Section 03300 shall be a
minimum of 4000 psi at 28 days.
26. 033053-3.06 MISC CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE indicates See LD-13 for Form Liner Finish for seatwall in curved concrete walls.
different types of finishing for formed surfaces, clarify what applies | Provide a Sample Panel: Within thirty days of receiving contract, the
to this project and where, Prime Contractor is required to submit a 24" x 24" sample of the formliner
pattern. Architect/Engineer and Owner require approval of sample panel.
Provide a mockup; Build on site 30 days prior to commencing work, using
same materials, methods and work force that will be used for the project.
Architect/Engineer and Owner will determine specific requirements and
location, and whether mockup shall be incorporated as part of the final
project.
Provide a sandblast finish for all other cast in place concrete work that is
exposed and visible to the public.
27. Clarify where on the project the concrete topping specified in There is no concrete toping in project. Floor for equipment room will be
035300 is to be installed? slab on grade and covered in Section 033053 — Miscelianeous Cast-In-
Place Concrete
28. In the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that the plantings were N.I.C. | Plantings are part of the contract.
Clarify if the work on spec section 329300 PLANTS is to be
_ included ?
_, 29, 0329300 PLANTS, Provide Bid Form for 1.04 UNIT PRICES and | Remove text under 1.03 ALLOWANCES for trees and plants in
dollar amounts to include for 1.03 ALLOWANCES for trees and specifications
plants.
30. Sections on Drwg LD-10 reference LD-9 PLAN for size of The channel size on sheet LD-9 needs to be callout as C5x6.7 typical.
stainless steel channels. Provide stainless steel channel size and
Ibs per ft and spec.
| 31. Provide sketch of %" stiffener for stainless channels indicated on | The ¥4 stiffeners are at each end of each channei. This can be clarified
m LD-10 in the notes on the sheet.
32. Sections 7 / LD-14 and 8 / LD-14 state “Provide GeoFoam as Geo-foam is included in spec section 329500 Section 2.02G.

required”. Clarify what the requirements are so this can be
guantified.
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Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage
Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006

Amendment No. 0004

ANSWERS TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

33. LD-3 indicates elevated concrete slab supported by GEOFOAM. Detail 4/LD-12 appears to be incorrect. The slab is supposed to be cast
Detail 4 on LD-12 indicates the elevated slab to be supported by on geo-foam.
metal deck. Is this a contractors option ?

34, L-8 indicates 3/ LD-12 for 12" x 12" Yellow Pavers. Clarify that On L-8 the callouts should state 2 / LD 12. Drawing L-9 shows where the
Drawing L-9 appears to be the only location where the “slotted “slotted drainage” pavers should be installed.
drainage” pavers are to be installed.

35. At pre-bid meeting it was stated that parking garage pavement Signage and Pavement Marking is included in the contract.

marking was N.|.C. Please clarify as contract drawings indicate
pavement marking and sighage.

Page 6 of 6 Dated: 5/7/2010




Attachment B



2 : 2 \
5 \
%
16 ¢
2 \
36 )
PARTIAL DW& E-3
10 -
i CONSTRUCTION CODED NOTES
INTERCEPT THE CONDUIT FROM -
) 12° POLE FIXTURE AND EXTEND 1
CONDUIT TO NEW WALL MOUNTE]
. BOX. INSTALL NEW 3 *8 CONDUC
T0 EXISTING . EXTEND EXISTING CIRCUIT,
LIGHT POLE.

INSTALL NEW WALL MOUNTED &
STEEL JUNCTION BOX FOR EXTE}
CIRCUITS. COVERS SHALL HAVE 1
RESISTANT SCREWS.

CUT EXISTING CONDUIT AND CAP,
EXISTING CONDUCTORS BACK TO
LIGHTING FIXTURE, ABOUT 75 FEf

PROVIDE NEW 3/4° CONDUIT AND
CONDUCTORS FROM THE FOUNDA]
EXISTING FINDING SIGN STRUCTUR
EXTEND TO THE PLAZA ELECTRIC
CONNECT TO EXISTING SIGN STRL

PROVIDE 2 COLORBURST6 AND I F
POWER/DATA SUPPLY FOR EACH
COLUMNS. EACH PDS-60 POWER/[
SHALL BE DAISY CHAINED TOGETF
4 PAIR CONDUCTOR IN 1/2* FLEXIE
AND EXTEND TO THE PLAZA ELE(
EACH COLORBURST6 FIXTURE SHA
) WITH 3 ®1'4 CONDUCTORS IN 1/2°F

Co Q

f
MOUNT 2 C

PER WIRING DIAGRAM ON SHT E-5

FIXTURES O
TH13 POLE (6) PROVIDE 2 COLORBURST6 AND | P
TURNED 90° POWER/DATA SUPPLY FOR EACH 1
n . 4 COLLMNS. EACH PDS-60 POWER/C
_ROMEACH OTHER. il BE DAISY CHANED YocET

4 PAIR CONDUCTOR IN 1/2* FLEXIR
I AND EXTEND TO THE PLAZA ELE(

e, e 1 o EACH COLORBURST6 FIXTURE SHA|
L oe WITH 3 *14 CONDUCTORS IN I/2'F

i i @ / ' PER WIRING DIAGRAM ON SHT F-5




"dAl)
NWNT02
INILSIXT

T o ——

5 ¥IV1d1-b¥

'NIVA3Y 0L 3yNixed
NV 370d .21 INIESIXT

e

N ————y

s

3704 Luon "NVWIY 01 mz:"x:
INILSIXNT O . [ onw 310420 amebixa
. S .
z HOLIWS 40 GY3HY LIINNDD | 3Ivauns #oz-2 ALL2 N3OOWH J..: onwm_aamh VINOH11T =
. g LHOI3H .9¢ oyv108 wse ALLZ i 45-95-0-L-HA-SE-006 N3 DINID HO
3A08Y JUNLINYLS — . ) T e
o 7043 1504eNS ITA0NS ERLET 71 M2E-2 ALLZ ¥4 SHOIBID 26 £ - ISA NOHL 9
: af NAN0D ¥3d 2 EN T A0Z1 03 9 5808 8003 | SHLINN ¥OIWI SdiWHa 1@
M : M 1z \ WA OLNE v.2) M Yon 14 v
G M OLNE 55303y 924 g ADZI LIVaN03 45222 338 T
? 0 \llmum.m m . EL 1HOZH .1 o¥Y 1108 MSE ALL2 i 35-95-0-L-HW-SE-082 NI 01N3D 0o
[ $370d UvS NO INNOW L2 0 KOOI ALL2 HA mn_\N-.:.\ml\hhwximoo_\:.—uq Y J O
R 12 3104 ONAOY V13N &2 HOS2 ALLZ HA | N-95-DHEZ-1-W-052-90093) OLNY) a0
s t 3704 ONNOY LN -£ MOS| ALLZ Y N-D5-JHL -1 -W-051-005b33 OLNYD v
KLILNYNO SYYYAIY 91N SdAv 51704 wnﬂ_ ‘ON 90W1¥D HIHN1IVINHYW IdAl

\

g ToilI¥d

o




IND 1236-W- | I |
I H2012 - ULT HALOGEN 277V 2-20W

PARTIAL DWa. E-3

ND

4: : .
= |
' ' ——, HE20
/ 5 AP .&! Laiipiaza 3
/ : iy = ml‘—% T Eadn s

s o S/ PLAZA DECK = [ 721



EXISTING PANEIBOARD SCHEDULE

EXISTING PANEL: ‘44-0P&" LOCATION LEVEL ‘8" [FEEDER: 27470, 1956 [MAINS: 3756 MO [£.0.0.:30%
VOLTAGE: 2777480V PHASE: 3 [wIRE: aw BUSSING: 225A [FEO FROM: 44 BUILONG S#ED MOUHTING: SLAF ACL
BESCRIPTION WRING CONQIA_uI%LI—CT': 535::;}«’3 % Aec|‘r:a' |a§'~“fr’i T wiRING Icowu. DESCRIFTION
$.9 T4+ 2 -

PANEL ‘44-HG-54 | a=g,178¢ | 1y 5.4 sao0 [ 3 (B A ]3r20 - - - SPARE
2.5 5 [ F .
15.4 T (H+l2 -
PANEL "44-HG-3a [ 472, 176G | 114" 13.8 3200 [ 9 41l f3r20 = & S SFARE
10.2 42 5
9.6 13 | 4g-t | 14 =
PANEL “44-HG-4a | aw2, i*5G [ 1/ 10.0 snoo BT | sr2c - - o SPARE
i2.0 (7 [FHF[E -
783 HEZESRIED -
PAMEL "44-HPLAZA |42, 1266 [ 3y 781 ynoo [21iH - ze | 3 5 . 5 SPACE
285 23124 =
suBTeTaLS: [1079] 37 01 3359) suBTOTaLS: [~ 1- [- |
‘A" PHASE T0TAL:57.45 ['B* PHASE TOTAL: 53.67 |'C° PHASE TOTAL: S021
TOTAL LOAD: I61.33KVA AT 1.13 x 48OV VOLTS, JPHLSE, AWIRE 194 AMPS|  LOCATED 1N BUILDIHG ad EaSEMENT
HIGH PHASE: 5745 KVA AT 277 VOL1%, | PHASE 207 4 EMPS
207.4 x 1.25 S.F.* 259.234 —5 2252 FEEDER AMD MAIN

EXISTING PANELBOARD SCHEDULE

PR
EXISTING PancLi a)-DPa" ) LOCATION. LEVEL ‘Bl [FEEDER: 44470, *3G_ |WAINS: 2254 1o Ja.1.0.: 30k
VOLTAGE: 277/4B0V PHASE: 3 [#IRE: a8 [BUSSING: 2254  FEG FROM: 4l BUILOING S4BD [1AGUNTING: SUSF ACE

DESCRIPTION I WIRING Icono{—ﬁr%ﬁl *'Ef,‘?*|“°'| e s'ﬁ;"ﬁc?i T Ea] MR |conp.|  DESCRIPTION
18.9) 1 {4t 2 -
PANEL '41-HG-28 | 472, 1"6G | 1Yy 15.4 sewo 3 {HH] 4 |1i00 - - - SPARE
+IC s [+ & N
22.8 7 [ F -
R e e e Y e e o IO PO O
22.8 i [+He N
- 13 [ 14 5
SPARE - . - 3720 (15 [ 44|18 [3/20 = B - SPARE
- 17 |[HHF[18 -
- e[+ H (20 -
SPACE = 5 - 2122 - - > SPACE
- 231H-1]z4 -
SUBTOTALS: supToraLs: [-_I- [- )
‘A’ PHASE TOTAL:417 ['8° PHASE TOTAL: 38.2 ['C PHASE TOTAL; 382
TOTAL LOAD: 120.3 Kva AT 173 » 480V VOLTS. JPHASE, 4 N[RE 144 BEAMPS LOCATED IM BUILDIMNG 41 BASEMENT
WIGH PHASE: 417 KVA AT 271 VOLTS, I PHASE 150.5 AMPS
150,5 x 1.25 9.F. = 188174 —> 2254 FEEDER AND MAIN g

150 AMP GREAKER FOR FOUNTAIJN EQUIPMENT SHaLL BE SHUM

T TRIP. CONNECT SKUMT TO THE FLOAT SWITCH PROV]

OE
WITH THE FOUNTAIN EQUIPMENT, RISING WATER SHALL TRIP THE BREAKER, KILLING FOWER TG THE FOUNTAIN EGUIP@

(e M

MEW

MEW

@MFST‘:OUE =

10 POLE 1 |aa-kpLaza e 6 POLL
204 MNEMA 1 i 1004 15KV GOAUCE 204 NEMA |
277v LigHTInG | ] | 2777a80v o BT 120v LIGHTING
CONTACTOR MNEW NEW NEW CONTACTOR
ASCO 917-10-20-1-1-41D-C S - | A5C0-207-5-20-2-1-470-C
|
R —l I .
| g
3 00,1 %10 G, 4 =6.1 =10 G,
‘ e V' C PLAZA DECH
| PARKING GECK
I )
Jaopa | 4R 6 GAC ADD TO E&CH LIGHTING CONTACTOR EMCLOSUR
2264 A HAHD-OFF -AUTQ SELECTOR SW[ICH (T1¢p, (.
i 2777480V WIRE SO THAT HAND POSITION TURNS
EXISTING OH THE £OMTACTOR REGARDLESS OF
PHOTOZELL STATUS. OFF TURNS OFF THE
. CONTALTOR REGARDLESS OF PHOTQCELL STaT
(3 JONE LINE DIAGRAM AUTC ALLOWS THE PHOTOCELL 10 COMTRGL T
S NOT 10 SCALE ConT T TOR,




Attachment C



Solicitation No. GF-2010-B-0006 Amendment No. 4
Renovation of Plaza Deck

Renovation of Plaza Deck and Parking Garage

Revised Drawings List

1). Delete D-3, DRAINAGE DETAILS — 2, Sheet 18 of 109 and replace with updated D-3 DRAINAGE DETAILS;

1). Delete E-1, “LIGHTING SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND NOTES 1 OF 27, Sheet 26 of 109 and replace
with updated E-1, “LIGHTING SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND NOTES 1 OF 2”, Sheet 26 of 109;

2). Delete E-2, “LIGHTING SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND NOTES 2 OF 27, Sheet 27 of 109
E-3, “SITE LIGHTING PLAN", Sheet 28 of 109 and replace with updated E-2, “LIGHTING SYMBOLS,
ABBREVIATIONS, AND NOTES 2 OF 27, Sheet 27 of 109

E-3, “SITE LIGHTING PLAN”, Sheet 28 of 109;

3). Delete E-3 “Site Lighting Plan™ and replace with updated E-3 Site Lighting Plan

4). Delete E-4, “LIGHTING NOTES AND DETAILS”, Sheet 29 of 109 and replace with E-4, “LIGHTING NOTES
AND DETAILS”, Sheet 29 of 109

5). Delete E-5, “ELECTIR ROOM LAYOUT AND DETAILS”, Sheet 30 of 109 and replace with E-3, “ELECTIR
ROOM LAYOUT AND DETAILS”, Sheet 30 of 109;

6). Delete E-6, “LIGHTING PANEL SCHEDULES AND ONE-LINE DIAGRAM?”, Sheet 31 of 109 and replace
with updated E-6, “LIGHTING PANEL SCHEDULES AND ONE-LINE DIAGRAM”, Sheet 31 of 109.



